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Dear Ige

ISSUES CONCERNING SERVICE VERIFICATION TESTS

. Following on from your telephone conversation today with Mr Cliff Mathleson, 1 confirm that
AUSTEL requires a written statement from Telecom detailing the deficiency of the current testing
process for the "Call Continulty / Dropouts to Nelghbouring LIC™ test contained in tha Service
Verification Tests (SVT). This statement should also detall the action Telecom intends to take to

address this deficiency.

AUSTEL nates that the SVT results so far provided by Telecom are inconclusive because they do
not comply with the required outcome of Section £.3.2 of the SVT. Confirmation that calis were
held for 40 seconds does not confirm these calls would have been held for the requirgd 120
secotxds,

On another matter, | understand Mr Bruce Matthews wrote to you on 29 September 1994 following
up AUSTEL's earlier request for a copy of test data produced by Telecom in conducting the SVT. |
also understand that the nature of the data required by AUSTEL was further confirmed in
.subsequem conversations with Mr Matthews and Mt Mathieson. As noted in these conversations,
the required data is that produced in performing section 6.3 of the SVT, and should identify the date
and fime of day test calls were made from each origin, and the technology type ol the originating
exchange. As AUSTEL's review of the SVT will take place in November 1994 this data is required

as soon as'pessible. - o

Yogr,s sincarely
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’.__;- Norm O’Doherty
General Manager
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